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From: noreply@gemailserver.com

To: Mueller, Kenneth Alan;
Subject: Sealed Source Safety Retraining Quiz
Date: Wednesday, November 14, 2012 7:39:39 AM

Kenneth Mueller (PUID#: 0010367919) (Email: kam@purdue.edu):
Score: 12 out of 12 points

Congratulations! You have successfully completed the Purdue University
Sealed Source Safety Retraining.

You are hereby certified for the next 2 years to continue as an Authorized
User for the specific sealed source radioactive materials project to which
you are assigned.

Thank you.

Recipient Data:

Time Finished: 2012-11-14 05:37:44

IP: 128.210.146.13

ResponselD: R_3jDvyMm5cDACQPH

Link to View Results: Click Here

URL to View Results: https://purdue.qualtrics.com/CP/Report.php?
SID=SV_2mbwHz50SXgFRac&R=R_3jDvyMm5cDACQPH

Response Summary:

I have read and understood Purdue University's Radiation Safety Manual,
and agree to abide by it...
Yes, | agree.

The following is not considered an ionizing source of radiation.
Kappa

Sources that emit beta particles are best shielded by lead.
False

The NRC places a high priority on security. Which of the following are
requirements you have agreed...
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All of the above

A co-worker is performing an experiment with a sealed source. She faints
and falls to the floor, dro...

Immediately attend to the injured coworker and contact medical
personnel.

What regulations establishes the whole body exposure limits a worker can
receive over a period of ti...
10 CFR Part 20

You are performing an experiment using Co-60, and are standing 1 meter
away from the source and the...
0.25 mR/hour

Methods that can be used in a laboratory to keep personnel exposure
rates to As Low As Reasonably Ac...
All of the above.

A woman working in your lab, who also works with sealed sources, has
discovered that she is pregnant...
False

If another lab wants to borrow your sealed source, and you know that
they are approved for radioacti...
False

You must comply with the rules and regulations regarding sealed sources
as established by:
All of the above

The regulatory exposure limit to the whole body is:
5 rem/year

Cancer is a stochastic effect of radiation exposure:
True

Email
First Name Kenneth
Last Name Mueller
Purdue email account kam@purdue.edu
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Yes, and their Purdue University email account is: -- mcaffee@purdue.
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